THE HILL OR WALLACE MANSION (Sﬂ:}

The Hill was the home and headquarters of Lord
Baltimore's Commissioner for this section of Maryland,
Sir Roger Woolford, The graves of Woolford and his
wife remain on the property. About 1838, the property
was acquired by the Wallace family, who lived there
for seventy years., Col. James Wallace, a lawyer,
raised the first Maryland Eastern Shore volunteer
and was later one of

regiment during the Civil War,

the first in Dorchester County to become involved with
the packing industry, canning vegetables and oysters.,
He built his office in front of this home at the corner
of Gay and Church Streets., The house, which was a two
and one-half story brick structure of five bays with a
gabled roof, center entrance hall, and flat roofed
portico, was torn down a few years ago, although the

office remains.
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Photographs show that this was a two and one
half story brick building with a gabled roof. The
front consisted of five bays, and above the center
bay was a gable. On either side of this gable was
a gabled dormer., In front of the center door was
a flat roofed portico supported by columns., The
windows were all of the sash type except for a
one story polygonal bay window to the south of the
door. The cornice appears to have been modillioned.
There were three chimney: on the north and south
ends and in the center of the house. To the rear
of this main portion of the house was a two and one
half story addition,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In the days of the Calverts, this house which is
no longer standing, was the home and headquarters of
Lord Baltimore's commissioner for this section of
Maryland, Sir Roger Woolford was the commissioner,
and he and his wife were buried on the grounds,
About 1838, the property was acquired by the Wallace
family who made it their home for seventy years.
Col. James Wallace, who lived here, raised the first
Maryland Eastern Shore Volunteer Regiment in the
Civil War, His command was with the Army of the
Potomac in 1863 under General Lockwood. Towards the
close of 1863, Col. Wallace resigned his position
and resumed his profession as a lawyer., Later he
became interested in agriculture and was said to
have been the first to plant a peach orchard in
Dorchester County on a commercial scale. Col., Wallace
and his son James were the pioneers of the packing
industry in Dorchester County, canning vegetables
and oysters.

This house was torn down a few years ago to
make way for the new county library. Prior to that
it was used as a public health clinic,
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301 Gay Street

Cambridge, Maryland PLC 168/255
' This building is one of several professional offices dating from the nineteenth
. century that are still standing in Cambridge in the Courthouse area. Unlike the others
on Court Lane or High Street, this office is currently vacant. It was originally part
of the mansion property known as "The Hill." 1In 1971 the house was torn down, but the
office was allowed to remain on the corner of Gay and Spring Streets. THis office was built
before 1852 and has served as the law office ofColonel James Wallace and others in the
nineteenth and twentieth centuries. Bince 1940, the property has been in the possession of
the city of Cambridge.
Sources:
Dorchester County Courthosue, Cambridge, Maryland.
Land Records.
Will Records.
Dorchester County Office Building, Cambridge, Maryland.
Assessment Records.
Reaearch by:
Terrance P. Walbert
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The Hill (Old Wallace Mansion), site
Gay St. and Spring St.

Cambridge

Cambridge Quad.

Dorchester Co.
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